MEMORANDUM FOR: John E. Glenn, Chief
Nucleer Materials Safety
Section B, Region I
FROM: Vandy L. Miller, Chief
Medical, Academic, and
Commercial Use Safety Branch, IMNS
SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST REGARDING
ERIGHAM AND WOMEN'S HOSPITAL (20-17131-01)
The applicant requested an exemption from the requirement to label
syringes pursuant to 10 CFR 35.60(b). The request should be denied. This

matter was discussed in the analysis of comments for the firal 10 CFR Part

»}447 bttt

35 rulemaking.
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Licensee: Brigham & Women's Hospital License No.: 20-17131-01

TECENICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST
DATE 19 OCT 1987

T0: Vandy Miller , Chief, Material Licensing Branch, NMSS
, Chief, Material Certification and Procedures
Branch, NMSS
FROM: John E. Glenn » Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety Section B ,
Region |

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

XXX Control No. 107696 (enclosed)

XXX Letter dated 6/12/87 & 7/21/87 (enclosed)

Sugcested change in licensing procedure (enclosed)

Specific ex. 35.19 Other (see remarks)
Requested action: Custom source/device review

Review and comment

Provide policy guidance

by Other (see remarks)

Remarks: Per 10 CFR 35.19 licensee requests specific exemption from syringe

labeling required by 10 CFR 35.60(b). Licensee submitted an entire new radiation

safety program therefore will be subject to new Part 35,

.........................................................................................

To be completed by NMSS
Date:

The above request has been received by MLB/MCPB and assigned to

(name)

Please contact this individual for a status report if a

(phone number)

response is not received by et V) 8 K R e g
(date)

Signature:

" FCML/FCMC Branch Chief
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